Wednesday, September 18, 2024 at 14:41 New Zealand Standard Time

From:

Date: Wednesday, 18 September 2024 at 2:41 PM

To: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinstitute.org>

Subject: RE: GDS Index — confirming joint strategies (Pacific Languages Government Action Plan)

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Good afternoon Wendy,

Yes, the Government Action Plan is a partnership with the Ministries of Education, Culture and Heritage, Foreign Affairs and
Trade and Pacific Peoples. It outlines the Government’'s commitments to implementing the objectives of the Pacific
Languages Strategy.

Nga mihi
|

Unit Manager
Executive Services Division
New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manatu Aorere

From: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinstitute.org>

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 2:26 PM

Cc: Arne Larsen <al@mcguinnessinstitute.org>
Subject: GDS Index — confirming joint strategies (Pacific Languages Government Action Plan)

Kia ora,

Thank you all for responding to our OIA 2024/01. As part of our consolidation process, we check GDS OIA
responses for inconsistencies across different departments.

As part of this process, we have identified the following GDS provided by MPP that was not included in your OIA
responses.
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Please confirm that this strategy is jointly held by your department, and therefore should be added to your GDS list. If
you do not jointly hold this GDS, please confirm this with all other agencies listed before responding.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to get in contact.

Best wishes,

10f 2



Wendy

Wendy McGuinness

Chief Executive

McGuinness Institute Te Hononga Waka
Level 1A, 15 Allen Street, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 24-222 Wellington 6142
+64 4 499 8888 | www.mcguinnessinstitute.org

The McGuinness Institute is a non-partisan think tank working towards a sustainable future, contributing strategic foresight through evidence-based research and policy
analysis.

Disclaimer: This email is intended only to be read or used by the addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the addressee
indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone, and you should destroy this
message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Confidentiality and legal privilege are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery to you.

"The information contained in this email message is intended only for the addressee and is not necessarily the official view
or communication of the Ministry. It may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use,
disclose, copy or distribute this message or the information in it as this may be unlawful. If you have received this message
in error, please email or telephone the sender immediately."
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